



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 13 June 2023

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Manorhamilton Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Manorhamilton Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 19 June 2023 at 2.30 pm in the HSE Offices, Manorhamilton** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Nicola McManus
Meetings Administrator
Email: nicola.mcmanus@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of Minutes (Pages 1 - 10)
2. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 11 - 18)

Notice of Motions

3. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

When a utility provider like the ESB or Bord Gáis cut off a business struggling with the rise in utility bills it can take up to 6 months to 2 years to get a reconnection at a fee of €1000 to €3000 payable to the provider. Surely it can be done faster, otherwise the business is gone and staff and suppliers will lose out. We should look at saving the business and the jobs in unprecedented times. I ask this MD to write to the ESB and Bord Gáis with regard to this issue.

4. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

The sewerage system in Rossinver is and has not been connected to a new system by Irish water, as a result waste is being collected and deposited into the sewerage system in Manorhamilton at weekly cost to taxpayers for the last 8 to 10 years. Surely it makes more sense to invest in the sewerage system and not run the risk of it flowing into Lough Melvin causing contamination of the water supply for residents in Kinlough and Glenade. I ask this Municipal to write to Irish Water to seek clarity on what is possible in Rossinver.

5. Motion from Councillor Pdraig Fallon:

Further to my previous motion, correspondence and inquiries, I wish to ask how works at Aughavohill Kinlough are progressing - Proposed Cattle Grid to stop livestock coming down.

6. Motion from Councillor Pdraig Fallon:

Further to a previous motion seeking railing and fencing at the play area on the Carrick Road Drumkeeran, I again propose safety measures be put in place here.

7. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I am raising the issue of the Glenboy/Glenfarne Group Water Scheme which is close to collapsing. This water scheme has over 435 connections. In April 2021 Leitrim County Council lodged an application to Irish Water for this scheme to be taken in charge, progress has been so slow that each passing month is bringing this scheme closer to collapsing. The committee which is made up of volunteers are very worried for the scheme's continuation. I ask for an update on the progress of this scheme.

8. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I ask the area engineer if traffic calming measures can be introduced on the regional road R283 on the approach from Rossinver into the town of Manorhamilton as some of the traffic is travelling at speed. There is a lot of traffic exiting and entering on to this section of road which is very dangerous.

9. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

I ask the Chairman of the Manorhamilton MD, Cllr Frank Dolan to arrange a meeting for us with the ACRES Breffni Co-Operation Project Team regarding progress being made for the New ACRES Scheme in this Municipal District.

10. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

I ask Shane Mulvey, Housing, with responsibility for the Croi Conaithe scheme, a) how many applications have been received for the town scheme and for the rural scheme and b) how many applications have been approved for both these schemes in the Manorhamilton

Municipal District.

11. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan;

I ask what is the Council's position regarding works under the Safe Routes to School at Drumlease National School? I propose that Leitrim County Council call on the Department of Education as a matter of urgency to approve emergency funding under the Summer Works programme to improve the main front access and the school yard in the interest of student safety.

12. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan;

I propose that Leitrim County Council and Irish Water take immediate action to rectify the situation at the sewerage plant at the Radairc an tSeipeal housing estate in Drumkeeran.

13. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

I ask Leitrim County Council to examine the bump on the R278 at Moragh, while this is not a major issue it is causing difficulties and proving dangerous for motorists using this road.

14. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

Now that the O'Rourke's Table Trail has been upgraded there is a need for extra signage because of the interest and publicity it is receiving, I am asking Leitrim County Council for assistance in this matter.